
CHZM HILL 

2485 Natomas Park Drive 

Suite 600 

Sacramento. Ca 95833 

Tel 916-920-0300 

Fax 916-9208463 

April 17, 2008 

Mr. John Kessler 
Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re: 	 Applicant's Supplemental Information in Responses to Workshop Queries 
Historical Resources Evaluation of the Humboldt Bay Power Plant Units 1and 2 
Humboldt Bay Repowering Project (06-AFC-07) 

Dear Mr. Kessler: 

Attached are an original and 12 copies of Pacific Gas and Electric Company's (PG&E's) 
supplemental information in response to California Energy Commission Staff Workshop 
Queries for the Application for Certification for the Humboldt Bay Repowering Project 
(06-AFC-07). This information has to do with the historical resources evaluation under 
the California Environmental Quality Act of the Humboldt Bay Power Plant Units 1and 
2. 

If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me at (916) 286-0278 or Susan 
Strachan at (530) 757-7038. 

Sincerely, 

Douglas M. Davy, P d .  
AFC Project Manager 

Attachment 

cc: G. Lamberg 
S. Strachan 
S. Galati 



Humboldt Bay Repowering Project 
Supplemental Filing in Response to CEC Staff Workshop Queries 

Cultural Resources 
Historical Resources Evaluation of Humboldt Bay Power Plant Units 1 and 2 under the 
California Environmental Quality Act 

On February 21,2008, PG&E filed information with the CEC on the Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission's (NRC) license termination process for the Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3 
and how that process affects Units 1 and 2. This submittal provided documentation on how 
the NRC's consultation with the California Office of Historic Preservation (the State Historic 
Preservation Office [SHPO] in Califomia) will be triggered by PG&E's submittal of both the 
License Termination Plan (LTP) and the Post Shutdown Decommissioning Activity Report 
(PSDAR), as federal undertakings under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act. 

It is a concern of the CEC Staff, however, that the effects of the demolition of Humboldt Bay 
Power Plant Units 1 and 2 be taken into consideration under CEQA through the Humboldt 
Bay Repowering Project (HBRP) certification process. PG&E disagrees with Staff's 
conclusion, as the HBRP does not include the demolition of Units 1 and 2 nor is the 
demolition of Units 1 and 2 required to construct or operate the HBRP. Additionally, Staff 
believes that these units may be historically significant as part of a district of related 
properties including Unit 3, the currently inoperable nuclear unit. If Units 1 and 2 are 
significant properties under the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) or California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and are demolished, then demolition would be a 
significant adverse effect without mitigation measures being implemented to reduce the 
effect to a level below significance. PG&E believes that Units 1 and 2 are not significant 
properties, however, for the reasons described in previous submittals to the CEC. 

While Staff and PG&E disagree on the historical significance of Units 1 and 2 and whether 
CEQA analysis of demolition of Units 1 and 2 is required during evaluation of the HBRP, it 
is clear that the demolition of Units 1 and 2 will come under CEQA review as a direct 
potential impact when PG&E obtains authorizations to begin the demolition of these 
structures. Specifically, PG&E must obtain a Coastal Development Permit (CDP) from the 
California Coastal Commission (CCC) to demolish Units 1 and 2.' The CCC's permitting 
process, like the CEC's, is a Certified State Regulatory P r~gra rn .~  This means that it is 
exempt from the "requirements of preparing EIRs, Negative Declarations, and Initial 
Studies" as long as the agency's legislative authorization and regulatory program meet 
certain criteria in the CEQA statute (Section 21080.5 of the Public Resources Code) that 
include (among other requirements): 

Section 30106 of the California Coastal Act includes demolition as a development activity for which a Coastal Development 
Permit is required. 
* Title 14. Califomia Code of Regulations, Chapter 3. Guidelines for the Implementation of the California Environmental Quality 
Act, Article 17. Exemption for Certified State Regulatory Programs, Sections 15250-15253. 








